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Becerra, Victoria

From: Bonnett, Kristina <IMCEAEX-_O=EXCHANGELABS_OU=EXCHANGE+
20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=
4AD1F5EB91924601814FEA4BC8090318-KABY@namprd11.prod.outlook.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Dickerson, Veronica L
Cc: Baker, Iain; Innis, Pamela S
Subject: Consent Decree - Certificates of Insurance

Hi Veronica,

As per the Consent Decree (CD) Section XV11, Item 59, PG&E is providing the Department of the Interior the most recent
Certificates of Insurance (COI’s) for contractors/subcontractors performing work in support of the Final Groundwater
Remedy, PG&E Topock Compressor Station, Needles, California. The COI’s have been uploaded to the Topock DTSC/DOI
SharePoint Site in Reference Documents/COIs (you can use this this link to go directly to the document). PG&E will
continue to update the SharePoint Site with certificates from new contractors/subcontractors, in addition to replacing
expired certificates with valid certificates on an annual basis.

Note, you should have received an invitation to the Topock Program SharePoint from Nancy Keating. You will need to
click on that invite before the link above will work.

Please let me know if you have difficulty accessing, or if there are any questions.

Thank you,
Kristina


